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Remsburg, Kristy

From: Jones, Bradley
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Subject: RE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

yes

Bradley W. Jones
Assistant General Counsel for
Reactor and Materials Rulemaking

1 ***/TTORNE/Y'JSIENT/Aý ý WORK-ýP UTý Mý - OT ýFO •I ýC

DIS 0 RE

-Original Message -----
From: Olmstead, Joan
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:05 AM
To: Jones, Bradley
Subject: FW: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

Brad,

Are you available June 3rd at 1:00 EST to talk to the EPA Region 8 attorneys? Thanks. Joan
this/tsagýemaYiýcain ýAttor j•/ork Pr0•"•nd/or ýAttor -e~nt Priv~ileial. Ple~edo ...

Iris ithgout p, orc nt m om'

-F Original Mess age----
From: Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Cc: Chin.Lucita@epamail.epa.gov; Laumann.Sara@epamail.epa.gov; Bohan.Suzanne@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

Hi Joan -

Based on schedules here, I am proposing 11am mountain, 1pm eastern on June 3 for us to meet. Please let
us know whether that will still work for you. We will have Lucita Chin, Sara Laumann, and me from our Office
of Regional Counsel as well as Suzanne Bohan, Deputy Director of our NEPA program.

We can use the following call-in information for the call:

Call In Number: 86 -299-3188
Code: (b)(2)

If you all could let us know early this week whether that time would work, that would be great.

Thanks,
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'Erin

--- >

From: I

I"Olmstead, Joan" <Joan. Olmstead@nrc.gov>
> --------------------------------------------- I
--------->
To: I

IErin Perkins/RC/R8/USEPA/US@EPA

--I ------- >
Date: I

------>

-------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------- I

> ------- -------------------- ----------------------------------------------------- q-------

105/20/2010 10:09 AM I
>-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------I

------>
I Subject: I
--------->

S---------------------------------------------------------I
IRE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISsI
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Erin,

I just heard back from Brad he will not be available June 1st. However, he is available all day June 3rd. Let
me know if what time will work for you. Joan

I thou nor c sent om C missi

-Original Message -•-- V,
From: Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 4:39 PM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Subject: RE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

Hi Joan -

The week of June 1 would be best - both Sara Laumann and I will be back in the office that week, so that
would work for us. Let me know what your schedules look like and we can set something up.

Thanks,

Erin
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From: >
IFrom: I
-- --- -->

tlýýC
I"Olmstead, Joan" <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>

I>---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I

I--------->
I To: I

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I

IErin Perkins/RC/R8/USEPA/US@EPA

> ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I
I ----- >
I Date: I
I--------->

> --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I-

105/18/2010 02:18 PM

I >

I Subject: I

I ----- >

S------------------------------------------------------- I

IRE: Altern atives discussion - WY SEISs

>-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Yes, that would work for me. I'll check with Brad on his availability.
I will also be in the office next week. Joan

his e may c aým torney W roductd ýr Attorne- ient ivileged Kerial. a ea s o nd
le e w r issi
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- ---- Original Message---- Y. - t
From: Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:20 PM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Cc: Jones, Bradley
Subject: RE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

Hi Joan -

Unfortunately, those times will not work for us. Perhaps we can set up a meeting for the week of June 1. Will
you be in the office?

Thanks -

Erin

----- >

I From:
I----- >

> ------------------------ ----------- ---------------------------------------------- I

I"Olmstead, Joan" <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>I

I ----- >
I To: I
I--------->

IErin Perkins/RC/R8/USEPA/US@EPAI

> ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ I

I--------->
I Cc: I
I--------->

> ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I

I"Jones, Bradley" <Bradley.Jones@nrc.gov>
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Date: I
----- >

> -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

105/18/2010 12:33 PM

I-----
I Subject: II -- ----->

> --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I

IRE: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs
I

Hi Erin,

Brad and I could do a call Thursday at 3:30 pm EST (alternative time 11 a.m. EST.) Let me know if these
times work for you.

Two things: 1) who will be on the call from EPA? and 2) do you have specific cases you would like me to look
at before the call on this point? Joan

"is ese ma co tain Att e Work Prod eand/or A/t -Client Pr ieg Material.I lese do ýt
r e con th Com Sion

----- Original Message -----
From: Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Perkins.Erin@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 11:08 AM
To: Olmstead, Joan
Cc: Chin.Lucita@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Alternatives discussion - WY SEISs

Hi Joan -

5



I am wondering whether you might be available at some point on Wed. or Thurs. of this week to discuss the
alternatives analysis? I have an all-day meeting on Friday and then will be on travel next week, so am hopeful
we could find some time in the next few days that will work.

Thanks,

Erin
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